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Payment due date: ........... o A b (will default to 30 days if a date is not entered into EMS)
AMOUNE (GST iNClUSIVE): . %nﬁr—%%ﬁ m:
ABN Slg@: Yes,/ 'No / N/a Entitlement Date: %G&‘Kt($ .........................
Entitlee/Ent_i-tléhent: )
....................................... Kﬁm/kiﬁ None . BlOX- T
................................................ © 520 /)\‘>)_—E‘>>H$*ho

Certification - goods received/invoice correct for payment:

Approved for payment in accordance with Accountable Authority Instruction 6.1 Making Payment (Directions and
authorisations): | acknowledge my duties as an official under the PGPA Act 2013 (sect/on 25 to 29) and confirm that

this invoice is correctly rendered and within entitlement and [ o
Name: Signature:-- ate:

Invoice Approved for payment:

Commitment of relevant money approved under subsection 23(3) of the PGPA Act and, based on the information
[ nd management of public resources by:

S22
Signature:

Invoice entered into EMS: 522

Name: jui N . .................... Signature:

522

Invoice certified in EMS:

Name: Signature: |

Goods received by electorate office: ' Yes/. N/a
Purchase order register updated: Yes/,\ ﬁ/a? ‘
Asset database updated: Yes/” N/a
Asset forms sent: Yes/ N/a

Fit out expenditure register updated: Yeé/ NA
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From: s

Sent: e 2018 2:57 PM
Subject: TELSTRA ACCOUNT STUART ROBERT
Attachments: SRF047M0118062515180.pdf

om: S - o S

Fr

Senf: 19 AM
To:

Subject: Message from




?AYMENT SENT

Reference no. |

Amount

10

When

$3,218.77

Telstra - mobile ADSL
TELSTRA CORPORATION LTD
Biller code: 0000023796

Ref:

Today, 25 Jun 2018
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YOUR TELSTRA BILL

Previous Balance $0.00
ABN 33 051 775 556 Previous Bill $3,083.13
Payments $3,083.13 credit
TAX INVOICE FOR e i
MR STUART ROLAND ROBERT % Mobile $3,115.00
s22 Home Wireless Broadband

Plus 50GE - $150

BILLING PERIOD
26 April - 25 May

BILL ISSUED
30 May 2018

ACCOUNT NUMBER

BILL NUMBER _
2 Telephone Services $88.77

CONTACT US Late Payment Fee $15.00
Help and Information or Live
Call 132200 Chat

TOTAL DUE
15 JUN 2018 $
3,218.77
Includes GST of $291.25
For help with your bill, visit telstra.com/yourbill e a2 S

To avoid a late fee of up to $15.00,
please pay by the due date.

Paid on:

Receipt no:

DIRECT DEBIT ONLINE OR PHONE TELSTRA 24x7® APP BPAY POST BILLPAY OR BY MAIL
Pay by direct debit for fee-free  Visit telstra.com/paymybill Pay with credit or debit card, bank = E Use BPAY to pay Pay by cash or

and hassle free, automatic bill  or call 1300 369 666 to pay by =~ account or PayPal on your mobile fee-free from cheque " cheque al any Post
payment. Go to credit or debit card. or tablet. Download at or savings account. billpa Office. Or send this
telstra. directdebit A paym2nt pooce s fge popias telstra.com/apps. Go online or use phone section to: Telstra, GPO Box 9901,
or call 13 22 00 to setup 1o crodit 2 debitcord gy ant (VIDA, A pay ment preces ana fae spole: to credit banking. Melboume VIC 3001 with your

a direct debit from your bank  Mastercard & Amei “an Express: & debit card £ yymenls (VISA, Mastercar & Biller Code: 23796 cheque made payable to Telstra.

or credit or debit card account. 0..ux, Cir =75 Club: 1.6735), i Amer 20 Evpress: 0.30. Dine - Ciut 1.67°), Ref & Registration No.: A S1.00 fee a; e per pav nenl.
«wnplic =l G3T. Exemptizri may apph-.  plus applicable C5T. E.emptior . may apply. w Exemptior. » may apply.
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Page 2 of 10 Account number
YOUR BILL 26 APR - 25 MAY 2018

Bill History

3,500
3,000 —
2,500 : '

2,000

1,500 : —_— — - —  —

1,000 : e — — e — —

500 —— — — e —_ _— — —

1] — e —— - —_ — - —_ —_ — —_—

May 17 Jun 17 Jul 17 Aug 17 Sep 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18

About the Previous Balance

Previous Bill $3,083.13 $O 00
Payment - BPAY - Thank You - Bill ZZ- 21 vey 18 credit $3,083.13

I Mobile

Home Wireless Broadband Plus 50GB - $150

Includes 50GB of mobile data and unlimited Telstra Air Wi-Fi data, both to use in
Australia

Includes Bonus Home Wireless Data of 30GB

Home Wireless Broadband Plus Plan 50GB $150.00
Data Usage

Included 387,768.79 MB $0.00
Unmetered 8,571.67 MB $0.00

Charges outside of your Plan

Voice and Data Pack 8GB $55.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB y $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Continued next page
] g "'\-
‘ '-_‘j:. Pay the total bill on the due date automatically {'——OE ‘ H S g Deduci a fixed amount every fortnight or month

MR STUART ROLAND ROBERT

Account number Bill number:

Total due: $3,218.77
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Page 3 of 10 Account number
YOUR BILL 26 APR - 25 MAY 2018

¢ MobilegZ3
Home Wireless Broadband Plus 50GB - $150 continued...

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
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Page 4 of 10 Account numbe
YOURBILL 26 APR - 25 MAY 2018

i Mobile g3
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
" Extra Data 1GB $10.00
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
Extra Data 1GB - $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB - $10.00

Continued next page
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Account number

| Mobile R

Home Wireless Broadband Plus 50GB - $150 continued...

Charges outside of your Plan

Extra Data 1GB
Extra Data 1GB
Extra Data 1GB
Extra Data 1GB]|
Extra Data 1GB
Extra Data 1GB]
Extra Data 1GB|
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

$10.00
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

Continued nexti r.xge
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YOUR BILL 26 APR - 25 MAY 2018

Mobile S

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
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Page 7 of 10 Account number
YOURBILL 26 APR - 25 MAY 2018

Mobilegag
Home Wireless Broadband Plus 50GB - $150 continued...

Charges outside of your Plan

Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB §10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB| $10.00
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
. Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Extra Data 1GB $10.00
Exfra Data 1GB $10.00
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
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Page 8 of 10 Account number
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
Extra Data 1GB $10.00 $3:1 1 500
Extra Data 1GB $10.00

s22
Telephone KA
Telstra Voice Complete
Local calls are 22c¢ per call. National calls are capped at $2 for the first 3 hours per call

between 7pm and midnight. Calls to Telstra mobiles are capped at $2 for the first 20
minutes per call between 7pm and midnight.

S22

$47.82

Telephone Sl

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

B $40.95

> Account Charges & Credits

Late Payment Fee $15.00 $_‘ 5 OO
Overdue amount of $3,083.13 not paid by 15-05-2018 '

T Includes GST Free items

Total $3,218.77

Total new charges in this bill $3,218.77
GST Free items included in new charges $15.00
GST included in new charges $291.25

Continued next page
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YOUR USAGE 26 APR - 25 MAY 2018

s22

Continued next page
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YOUR USAGE 26 APR - 25 MAY 2018

. 22
2 Mobile - I co-tnued..

s22

< Telephone -

522

IMPORTANT MESSAGES

IMPORTANT MESSAGE: IS IT REALLY TELSTRA CALLING YOU?
Nothing's more important to us than your security.
Unfortunately, sometimes customers are contacted
by people claiming to be from Telstra

when they're not. To help you know it’s us and that
your personal information is secure,

here are some things we’ll never do.

We won't ask for your payment details unless it
relates to an account needing payment, or call

you about an offer you've said ‘no thanks’ to.

Not convinced it’s us? Simply hang up or if

you're unsure, ask for the caller’'s name and ID

and call us back on our official 132 200 number.
We'll keep you informed of any new developments.
For mare information, visit telstra.com/verify

FOI 18/115 - Document 3

Account nurnber

® Registered trade mark in Australia of Telstra Corporation Limited

™ Trade mark in Australia of Telstra Corporation Limited. ABN 33 051 775 556
FOXTEL is a trade mark of Twentieth Century Fox Film Corporation used under license





